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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: R11-05-005 (RPS) Joint Parties Motion for Ruling on Renewable FIT Pricing 

Methodology 

All: 

Pursuant to Commission Rule of Practice and Procedure 11.6, PG&E would like to request that the 
parties agree to a one week extension for responses to this motion. Under the current schedule, 
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responses would be due Tuesday, January 3. Given the holiday schedule this week and next, it seems 
reasonable to extend the time to respond to this motion a week to January 10, 2012, Moreover, since 
the parties have been briefing pricing issues related to the Feed-In Tariff for more than a year, a one 
week extension would not be prejudicial to any party. 

Rule 11,6 requires a party requesting an extension to "first make a good-faith effort to ask [] parties to 
agree to the extension," I have deleted from this e-mail reply the e-mail addresses for ALJs Simon, 
DeAngelis, Mattson and Ebke, Once parties have a chance to respond to this request for an extension, 
PG&E will send a separate e-mail to the ALJs in this proceeding requesting an extension and 
"reporting] the results of this [good-faith] effort" as required by Rule 11,6, 

Please respond by no later than 4:00 p.m. today if you support an extension. We will then send an e­
mail to the ALJs requesting an extension and indicating parties that support and oppose an extension. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Charles Middlekauff 
PG&E 

From: Sara Steck Myers [mailto:ssmyers@att.net] 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 4:26 PM 
To: chilen@NVEnergy.com; emello@sppc.com; tdillard@sppc.com; jgreco@terra-genpower.com; 
bryan.schweickert@ladwp.com; leilani.johnson@ladwp.com; Randy.Howard@ladwp.com; 
Jeff.Newman@bth.ca.gov; albyr24@gmail.com; rkeen@manatt.com; csteen@fulbright.com; 
fyanney@fulbright.com; galiteva@aol.com; Andrew.Wang@SolarReserve.com; aayala@amonix.com; 
gbawa@cityofpasadena. net; cchang@cityofpasadena. net; vpuffer@gwpenergy.com; 
mc@amandfm.com; jackmack@suesec.com; BJeider@ci.burbank.ca.us; ylehr@ci.azusa.ca.us; 
kholmes@trane.com; case.admin@sce.com; curt.roney@sce.com; george.wiltsee@sce.com; 
janice.Wang@sce.com; Joni.Templeton@sce.com; Laura.Genao@sce.com; 
Melissa.Hovsepian@sce.com; jennifer.shigekawa@sce.com; nquan@gswater.com; 
kswitzer@gswater.com; rkmoore@gswater.com; jay@trealestate.net; chad@cenergypower.com; 
rjgilleskie@san.rr.com; hal@rwitz.net; j.miles.cox@sbcglobal.net; ggisel@indenergysolutions.com; 
gbass@noblesolutions.com; SNelson@Sempra.com; TRoberts@SempraUtilities.com; 
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; farrellytc@earthlink.net; marcie.milner@shell.com; 
andrew.mcallister@energycenter.org; jpierce@semprautilities.com; DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com; 
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; sharding@iidenergy.com; fwnoble@WintecEnergy.com; 
jim@govlaw.com; t.kirk@cvag.org; peter.pearson@bves.com; CBIack@riversideca.gov; 
chestonem@sharpsec.com; pauldonahue@ieee.org; john@deweygroup.com; 
cathompson@anaheim. net; cathompson@anahei m. net; J Lehman@anahei m. net; 
msamra@anaheim.net; kerry.eden@ci.corona.ca.us; pfmoritzburke@gmail.com; 
Jeff.Hirsch@D0E2.com; tam@communityrenewables.biz; cseymour@sunedison.com; ek@a-klaw.com; 
eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; info@GridX.com; nao@cpuc.ca.gov; austin.yang@sfgov.org; 
Dan.adler@calcef.org; mramirez@sfwater.org; susan.preston@calcefangelfund.com; 
tburke@sfwater.org; andre.devilbiss@recurrentenergy.com; dcover@esassoc.com; 
hans@silveradopower.com; luke.dunnington@recurrentenergy.com; marcel@turn.org; 
sam.maslin@recurrentenergy.com; regulatory_affairs@recurrentenergy.com; mcarboy@signalhill.com; 
avege@firstwind.com; Abreu, Carlos; RegRelCPUCCases; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Lucha, Ed; 
ian.kalin@poweradvocate.com; Yan, Jason; Pappas, John; filings@a-klaw.com; filings@a-klaw.com; 
Chan, Maggie M; mginsburg@orrick.com; Choudhuri, Saipriya; sls@a-klaw.com; tjl@a-klaw.com; 
Mason, Cory (law); Kjellund, Niels; abrowning@votesolar.org; amartin@nextlight.com; 
ashianna.esmail@lw.com; fderosa@nextlight.com; jstoddard@manatt.com; jwoodruff@nextlight.com; 
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david.oliver@navigantconsulting.com; kenneth.swain@navigantconsulting.com; 
pmaxwell@navigantconsulting.com; Margaret.Miller@brookfieldpower.com; tpomales@arb.ca.gov; 
acsmith@stoel.com; tbrunello@calstrat.com; mclaughlin@braunlegal.com; cbarry@iwpnews.com; 
danielle@ceert.org; jluckhardt@downeybrand.com; kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com; 
mlowder@rcrcnet.org; bernardo@braunlegal.com; steveb@foresthealth.org; 
Tiffany.Roberts@lao.ca.gov; braun@braunlegal.com; mboccadoro@dolphingroup.org; 
cte@eslawfirm.com; cte@eslawfirm.com; rroth@smud.org; vwood@smud.org; michael@rockwood-
consulting.com; lterry@water.ca.gov; hurlock@water.ca.gov; varanini@sbcglobal.net; 
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cpuc@liberty-energy.com; c.mentzel@cleanenergymaui.com; mpa@a-klaw.com; rvn@a-klaw.com; 
Varner.Seaman@edpr.com; CaliforniaDockets@pacificorp.com; Tashiana.Wangler@PacifiCorp.com; 
teri.ikeda@pacificorp.com; dws@r-c-s-inc.com; castille@landsenergy.com; 
lindsay_zaitsoff@transalta.com; djurijew@capitalpower.com; john_dunn@transcanada.com; 
meredith_lamey@transcanada.com; spillott@capitalpower.com; mark.thompson@powerex.com; 
lisa.cherkas@morganstanley.com; CNL@cpuc.ca.gov; DBP@cpuc.ca.gov; matt.miley@cpuc.ca.gov; 
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lgonzale@energy.state.ca.us; jmcmahon@8760energy.com; michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov; 
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dsc@cpuc.ca.gov; iak@cpuc.ca.gov; jm3@cpuc.ca.gov; jls@cpuc.ca.gov; jzr@cpuc.ca.gov; 
jp6@cpuc.ca.gov; jaa@cpuc.ca.gov; jf2@cpuc.ca.gov; jmh@cpuc.ca.gov; jnr@cpuc.ca.gov; 
kar@cpuc.ca.gov; kho@cpuc.ca.gov; kwh@cpuc.ca.gov; mpo@cpuc.ca.gov; mrl@cpuc.ca.gov; 
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rmm@cpuc.ca.gov; rkn@cpuc.ca.gov; wtr@cpuc.ca.gov; rmd@cpuc.ca.gov; svn@cpuc.ca.gov; 
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hraitt@energy.state.ca.us; kzocchet@energy.state.ca.us; mpryor@energy.state.ca.us; 
mjaske@energy.state.ca.us; pdoughma@energy.state.ca.us; dvidaver@energy.state.ca.us; 
gherrera@energy.state.ca.us; jwoodwar@energy.state.ca.us; hcronin@water.ca.gov; 
rmiller@energy.state.ca.us 
Cc: ssmyers@att.net 
Subject: Rll-05-005 (RPS) Joint Parties Motion for Ruling on Renewable FIT Pricing Methodology 
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TO: Assigned Commissioner Ferron and Assigned ALJs Simon, DeAngelis, Mattson, 
and Ebke 

Service List in R11-05-005 (RPS) 

Please find attached the Joint Motion of the Center for Energy Efficiency and 
Renewable Technologies; Ag Power Group, LLC; Sustainable Conservation; 
Agricultural Energy Consumers Association; Green Power Institute; California 
Wastewater Climate Change Group; California Farm Bureau Federation; Fuel Cell 
Energy; and FlexEnergy, Inc., for a Ruling Directing the Consideration of an 
Administratively Determined Avoided Cost Pricing Methodology for the Renewable FIT 
at a January 2012 Workshop That Would Be Part of the Record for the Decision on the 
Renewable FIT in R.11-05-005 (RPS). This Joint Motion has been filed and served 
pursuant to the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, with additional and 
separate hard copy service by U.S. Mail to Assigned ALJ DeAngelis, the lead ALJ on 
the issue addressed. 

The attached is a PDF file. This electronic service has been accomplished by 2 
transmissions. 

If you have any questions or problems receiving this document, please contact: 

Sara Steck Myers 

ssmvers@att.net 

(415) 387-1904 
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